

e.weiss

610 Coral Glen Loop #102, Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 (407) 802-0202 elweiss01@gmail.com

Overview

Multimedia designer with strong programming background. Experience in Web design and programming, as well as filmmaking and print design, supported by solid computer skills, military experience in database administration, and Linux server administration certification.

CURRENTLY HOLD ACTIVE SECRET SECURITY CLEARANCE

Computer Skills

Windows (XP, 7, Server 2008, Exchange Server 2008, IIS7) and Mac OS; Adobe CS5(Photoshop, Indesign, Flash, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, Fireworks), Adobe Premiere, Final Cut Studio(Final Cut, Motion, Live Type), Visual Studio 2010, SAMS-E (Oracle Based Database, Military Supply), ULLS-G (Oracle Based Database, Military Supply), Microsoft Office 2010

Certifications

Linux+

Web Design and Programming

Proficient in deploying Web page mockups using Photoshop

Proficient in XHTML, CSS, PHP, Javascript, JQuery, MySQL, ASP.NET (VB, C#), Action Script 3.0

Familiar with ASP.NET MVC

Proficient in implementing and managing the following CMS frameworks (Joomla, WordPress, Expression Engine)

Proficient in implementing Search Engine Optimization Standards and incorporate social media tools

Proficient in editing video for Web standards using Final Cut Studio and Adobe Premiere

Database Administration and Data Entry

Proficient in PL/SQL

Proficient in Server 2008/SQL Server Administration

Employment History

Programmer – RedChip Companies, Orlando, FL, September 2009-Present

At RedChip I was primarily responsible for the maintenance and development of the company's website and intranet. The website is written in both VB and C# .NET. I maintained and updated all electronic communications updates like newsletters and web marketing campaigns that required .NET programming. RedChip Companies uses ACT! Database, and one of the other responsibilities is setting up the queries to update the database, for example, one query I set up would update new names from interested clients that viewed the company through the website back to the ACT! database. I also created the RedChip Blog and maintain it on a regular basis. I have also established RedChip's video streaming to be Flash compatible.

Junior Web Designer (short-term contract position only) – Twothink, Orlando, FL, April 2009-July 2009

At Twothink I was responsible for creating web page mock-ups for perspective clients. I also was responsible for setting up the website, and doing all the programming that was needed. The project I was contracted to do was for a client called Central Florida Mattress. I provided a mock-up and completed the website in 6 days. I utilized the Joomla CMS to set up this website. It also had a E-commerce functionality as well that the client chose to use as a catalogue. I also incorporated functionality into other projects using PHP, Javascript, JQuery and MySQL.

Unit Dispatcher, U.S. Army Reserve, Kuwait – November 2008-February 2009

Lighting Tech Level I – 4Wall Entertainment, Las Vegas, NV, June 2007-November 2008

Heavy Equipment Operator, U.S. Army Reserve, February 2003-March 2004

Photo Editor, Aztec Press, Tucson, AZ, October 2002-February 2003

Education

Two-year vocational degree in Television Production, Southern Nevada Vocational Technical Ctr.

Bachelor of Arts, Web Design (in progress) The Art Institute of Pittsburgh

References available upon request